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From: Kolb, Eric

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIL request - home insurance - 9690 Trevett Rd Boston NY
Date: Monday, July 17, 2023 1:47:35 PM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

| am attempting to obtain additional details about usage at a property. There is a homeowners claim
filed for water damage to have occurred on or about 10/01/2022. At this time, the homeowner is
deceased, and the claim was filed on behalf of the property.

Address is 9690 Trevett Rd, Boston NY 14025. The unit provided to us is “A”

Current owner listed is Duane Woodhouse.

A claim has been filed by the Public Adjuster firm Rutledge Claims Management.
For reference, the Liberty Mutual claim is 053817972.

Should additional information be needed, please contact me via email or at 804-401-4462

Information sought: when was water cut off to the property (if ever); were there any significant
spikes in usage documented on or around the date 10/01/2022

Thank you,

Eric Kolb, FCLS
Special Investigator
SIU

Liberty Mutual Insurance | Safeco Insurance
Office: 804-401-4462
Fax: 888-268-8840

_ FedEX/UPS
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